From: Renee Shaat
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 11:14 AM
Subject: From Matt Arthur: Final Notice of Effective Rules

FINAL NOTICE

TO: Employers of Educators
Preparers of Educators
Other Interested Parties

FROM: Matt Arthur, Executive Secretary

SUBJECT: Professional Standards Commission Rule Rescission/Amendment/Adoption

On March 9, 2023, the Georgia Professional Standards Commission (GaPSC) initiated the rulemaking
process to (1) amend the current rules in Chapter 505-3- Educator Preparation Rules, effective June

15, 2023, as follows: 505-3-.01, 505-3-.05, and 505-3-.06.

On May 11, 2023, the Commission repealed/amended/adopted the aforementioned rules, effective
June 15, 2023.

These repealed/amended/adopted rules may be downloaded in their entirety from the GaPSC
website athttp://www.gapsc.com/Commission/Rules/home.aspx by clicking on the title of any
rule. Presentation of rules in this format is permissible under O.C.G.A. § 50-13-2.

Discussion (Educator Preparation)

505-3-.01 REQUIREMENTS AND STANDARDS FOR APPROVING EDUCATOR PREPARATION
PROVIDERS AND EDUCATOR PREPARATION PROGRAMS

This newly adopted rule removes and/or simplifies ambiguous terms, replaces the INTASC Model Core
Teaching Standards with the Teacher Assessment on Performance Standards (TAPS), and
clarifies language related to dyslexia and the teaching of reading.

505-3-.05 GEORGIA TEACHER ACADEMY FOR PREPARATION AND PEDAGOGY (GaTAPP)
This newly adopted rule removes and/or simplifies ambiguous terms.

505-3-.06 PEDAGOGY-ONLY PROGRAM
This newly adopted rule replaces national standards with state-developed standards for teacher
performance.



